Gy s G B

10.

11.

12.

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
November 22" 2021
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of October 25 2021 minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

None

New Business
a. None

Old Business
a. Approval of September 2021 Expenditures
Reports
A. Parks:
e Roethke Park:
e Roberts Park:
e Community Park:
e Day Park:
e Thomas Trail:
e Sports and Programs:
e Nature Center and Preserve
° Ever)ts

B. Sports Committee report: None
C. Concert Committee Report: None

D. Finance Committee Report: None

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



9.

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 25, 2021
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive

The regular commission meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch

PRESENT: Rusch, Sova, Branch, Blower, Alworden, Hoffman, Aimar
ABSENT: None

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of September 27th meeting minutes: No questions or comments. It was moved by Rusch,
seconded by Alworden, approving the September 27th, 2021 meeting minutes. Ayes: Sova, Branch,
Blower, Hoffman, Aimar

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

Approval of Expenditures: Tabled until next month’s meeting.

Ayes: None
Absent: None
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Motion carried.

Public Comment: None

Public Hearing: None

New Business

A. Haunted Train Update: Rain outs impacted two of the four days for the Haunted Train event. There
were record numbers for the two days the event took place, with a profit of over $16,000. Motion
was made by Dean Rusch and supported by Craig Aimar to increase the Haunted Train & Haunted
House fee to $10 per person.

Ayes: Branch, Alworden, Blower, Aimar, Hoffman, Rusch
Nays: None

B. Winter Wonderland Update: Over'$14,000 in sponsors for Winder Wonderland Event thus far. A
number of businesses have signed up for sites to decorate and event schedule has been created.

Old Business

A. None



10. Reports:

11.

A. Parks:
e Roethke Park: None.
e Roberts Park: Fall soccer has ended and preparations for Winter Wonderland Event will begin
next month.
e  Community Park: Pickle ball court nets will be taken down.
e Nature Preserve: We are hopefully getting our EGLE permit soon.
e Day Park: None.

B. Recreation Programs: Fall soccer has ended and Boy’s Basketball and Basketball Clinic registration is
now open.

Adjournment: It was moved by Alworden, seconded by Hoffman to adjourn the meeting at 7:23pm.
Ayes: Rusch, Sova, Branch, Blower, Aimar,

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, November 23rd, 2021 at the Public Safety
Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.



PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 22" 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $13,079.84 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmIniStration. ........oouiiuii e 2,143.20

Operations and Maintenance.............................. 3,744.09

Special Events................oooiii 715.12

Train. ... 6,477.43



¥8 6L0’ET aNNd ONILVYEAO TVYENED 10T Pund 03 Te3oy

EP LLY'9 NIVMI 9, 2deg o3 Teaog
z58b9 bb GST HYNIW/ATHOM HSYM/WOOZ/SIMOT/NZWY/INOD MNVE ILVLS AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TOT
S28Y9 00°00G ALID JSO¥ ¥OJ SMONMI OIW - A¥EAITAA LIANNEE ¥I¥aa AVILNO TYLIAYD 000" 0L6-9LL-T0T
S18%9 00°000°'S NIVYL ALID FSOM ¥OJ SMONMI HAOVIIYHH NVOINAWY - 400d XYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-T0T
£18V9 00°008 NIVEL - SAIYId ¥OOTd QTaM ONI ONIQTEM F18Y AYTLOO TYLIVD 000°0L6-9LL-T0T
11879 66°1¢ FONYNALNI YW/ SHIVIaY STIYOLS OSI FONVNIALNIYW/SHIVATY 000" 0€6-9LL-T0T
NIVYLI 9(L 3dag

ZTSTL SINAAZ TVIDAAS vLe 2dea 104 Teaog
z58%9 117081 MYNIW/ATEOM HSYM/WOOZ/SAMOT/NZWY /INOD MNVE JLYLS SEITdANS ONIIVYAdO 000°0bL-FLL-TOT
Zr8r9 00°0G€E T19¥140d - XAQT GSP 3 Q9 WAAIY N S6€Z MAS ALIDS,MYIMOMIVS "€°¥ SATTAANS ONILYYHA0 000" 0bL-bLL-TOT
11879 107681 FONYNAINI YA/ SHIYATY SHY0LS JSL SEITddNS ONILYYIAO 000°0bL-VLL-TOT
SINIAG TYIDAAS bLL 3deq

60°FVL'E FIONYNIINIVW 9 SNOILWYWEAO 0LL 3deg x03 Te10]
65879 LS LFS T30d TASAIA/SYD ONI XaM 1203 TISAIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-0LL-TOT
LS8Y9 SGULEL SIATIVd ITIW DI INID ONISSID0¥d NITEONML FONYNIINIYW/SHIYdTH 000" 0E€6-0LL-TOT
25879 E1°€GT YYNIW/ATHOM HSYM/WOOZ/SAMOT/NZWY /INOD MNVE ALVLS FONYNILNIYW/SHIYdTAE 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
pv8v9 90°L0T S¥ALSAWNA SEDTA¥ES OITANdTY FONYNIALNIYA/SHIVATY 000" 0E6-0LL-T0T
EP879 00°GV SY¥Vd - FONYNILNIVW/SHIVIEY ONILYIH 3 ONIGWATd NANIY FONYNALNIYN/SHIYd A 000°0£6-0LL-T0T
9€819 00°000'T SMYVd SIMAE0W -  AANL NITIVd 10D ADTAWIS FFYL SHNOW FONYNALNIVW/SHIVAEY 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
11879 ¥Z 96 FONYNAINIYW/SHIVATY STWOLS DS JONYNIINTVH/SHIVIaY 000°0£6-0LL-TOT
z28v9 297501 ¥ATTIIN S G609 - TTI ALITILA 0D AOWANT SYIAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
zz8v9 LL €8 LOILYYD 0999 - TII€ ALITIIN 0D ADMANI SYIWNSNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
90879 85" €D IS NOJWE GGL - TIId ALITILIN 0D A9¥ANI SMIWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
90879 Z1° 152 Q¥ ¥ITIIW S S§Gp - TII9 ALITIIN 0D X9¥3ANI SHIWNSNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
90879 8768 ¥ ¥MIAIN S 00L - TTIE ALITILIN 0D X9¥IANI SMIWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
90879 86°0TT d¥ Xd4aT 00€ - TIIE AIITILN 0D A9¥IANI SMIWASNOD SETLITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
90879 S8°86 T00d - Q¥ AQAIT 00b - TIId AIITIIN 0D Z9¥IANI SHAWASNOD SETLITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
90879 LT°8Y d¥ AdQdT 00F - TIIE ALITILN 0D X9¥INI SHIWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
908%9 v0'0T d¥ IOIIV¥D S€56 - TIId ALITILN 0D A9¥ANI SUANASNOD SEILITILO 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
758%9 €v° LB YYNIW/ATHOM HSYM/WOOZ/SAMOT/NZWY /INOD MNYE ILYLS SNOTILVOINNWWNOD SSITAYIM 00T 0G8-0LL-T0T
z58%9 05°821 YYNIW/ATHOM HSYM/WOOZ/SIAMOT/NZWY/ANOD MNYE ALVLS ANOHEATAL 000°058-0LL-10T
" ZONVNZINIVW 3 SNOILWMEJO 0L, 3daq

0z €v1’z NOIIVYISINIWAY zGL 3dsa 104 Telog
0r8r9 00°25 SMMVd - SYHALSO4d FAYESIMd FYNLYN O¥d IDIII0 SSTYIXT INTUd ONIHSITENG ¥ ONILINI¥d 000°106-2GL-T0T
25899 b6 0T YYNIW/ATHOM HSYM/WOO0Z/SAMOT/NZWY/INOD MNVE FIYLS S3ITddNS ONILVEAJO 000" 0%L-2SL-T0T
618%9 29°€v 12/92/11-12/L2/0T - ITI0E - WHEDOAX WALSAS SSANISNG SAQYMd SEITIANS ONILV¥AJO 000" 0bL-2SL-TOT
018%9 9L°82 a3av¥/XLITIGYSIA/3IIT FIIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 00£°91L-25L-T0T
608%9 68 8LT WNIWA¥d 12027 HIIWIAON TYINIA YITId FONVENSNI TYLNIA 002°9TL-25L-T0T
L1879 62" LT NOISIA/HLIVYEH O QTAIHS dNTd SSO¥D 3NTH d3I17/9¥SI0 Wd3L L¥OHS/NOISIA 00T'9TL-2SL-T0T
018%9 62°€0T d3av/ALITIEYSIA/3dIT 33IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-2GL-T0T
LT8V9 TP 80L'T NOISIA/HIIVAH O JTIIHS dNTd SSO¥D 3INTd FONVMOSNT HITYAH 000°9TL-2GL-T0T
NOILVYISINIWAY 2GL 3daq
© dNNJ ONILVYEAO TYHANID 10T pung
# 309UyD 2Junouwy uoT3dTIOSag 80TOAUT Iopusp 0s®(Q BUTT 2DTOAUT Isquy T9

MOIHD ¥ddV¥d ddAL MOIHO - AIvVd

a4z ITYNENOL drysumo], sewoyl :gd
120Z/0T/11 ~ 1202/02/0T SAL¥A ISOd JWAIZQ IS
¢/1 :ebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJ I¥0d3a¥ NOILAEIMISIA T9 IDIOANI WY /B:ITT T707/0T/TT



V8 6L0‘ET $Spung TTY X043 Te30j
P8 6L0'ET YIE40 TYYEANTD T0T pPung
:sTe30] pung
# o9YD junouwy uoTidrIosag 22oT0AUT IOPpUaA 0S8 SUTT 90TOAUT IsqunyN T9
MDOEHD ¥ddv¥d :ddAL MOFHO - dIvd .
adzITYNdnor dTysumo], sewoyl :dd

/e

:abeg

1¢02/0T/1T - 120¢/0¢/01 SALYA ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥OJd I1d043d NOILAEI¥ISIA T9

dOIOANT

TaT

i

P

d4dI1da :assn

TT

T7ZAZ /AT /ITT



00°0

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SIDIAYES TYNOISSAIOEd 000"LTI8-9GL-T0T
DNYISNOD/NOILISINDDOY ALITIOVA - 96, adeq
80°GS €L"792/0TT LT1°996'8 L2 'FIZ’'GET 00°6LY‘SVT . NOILWMISINIWAY - zGL 3dad Teaog
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-2GL-101
€01 00°0L8°2 00°0 00°0€ 0070062 ONINIVHEL ¥ NOILYONAd 000°096-2SL-10T
61792 L9°620°2 00°2S €€°02L 00°0SL‘Z ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥A 000°T06-25L-T071
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SIIILON TYDIET 000°006-2SL-T0T
00°00T (00°v02) 00°0 00°%02 00°0 STYOISAHd INIWAOTAWA 000°9€8-25L-101
99°¢ BL TIVE'LT 00°0 227859 00°000°8T SEOIAYIS TYNOISSHIONd 000°"LTI8-2GL-T01
PO LT 00°062°T 00°0 00°692 00°GS8G'T S3NA 3 dIHSYIAGWIAW 000" F08-2GL-101
GL 81T (00°G€T) 00'0 00°GS8 00°02L LIdnvy 000" €08-25L-T0T
00°0 00°6FE'DT 00°0 000 00°67€’0T I33 NOIIVMISINIWAY 000°008-2SL-10T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALINYNA/JIN0T IDTAA0 SIITIANS ONIIVIEJO 000°GbL-2SL-TOT
2508 S8 TEL'T 9GS ST°89L°T 007006 ‘¢ SAITddNS SONILYYIdO 000°0VL-2SL-T0T
2S5 v0T (02" vs) PE 18 0z vsz‘1 0070021 dWOD S\ NIWYOM 000 6TL-2SL-T0T
85709 68°016°G £8°896 I1°680°6 00°966 ‘b1 NOILNEININOD ¥IAOTAWI NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-2G5L-T0T
1r°G9 L8 %21 0070 €1°9¢€2 00°19¢ LITIEYSIAd WJdL ONOT FONVHASNI 00€°9TL-2SL-T0T
L E9 07 618 0070 09°0b% ‘T 00'092'2 JONVHASNI TYINIA 002 9TL-2SL-T0T
91" TL 9% " 06€ 62" LT PGS €96 00°'KGE’'T FAIT/9YSIA WIEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-T0T
98 €11 (60" 0%9) 0v " Lb G0'LSZ'S 00" LIS’V INNODDV SONIAVS HITVIH 0G0°9TL-2SL-T0T
LE €9 Py ER8 ‘L TP 80L°T 9G°69G ‘€T 00" €1b ‘12 JONYEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2G6L-T0T
666G €EV°9T9‘p L' LbY L5°226'9 00'6€S°TT NOILOEININOD ¥IXOTdWI ¥OId 000'GTL-2SL-TO0T
9L 0L 0E"FZL'9 6£°8¥2'T 0L°GLZ 9T 00°000‘€e ATINOH INIL-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°60L-25L-T0T
00°0 00°000°‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°000‘¢€ 430 A¥d A¥d ¥MOIS 007" b0L-2SL-TO0T
FS 19 26 EST'T 8E°GTI 80°9%8'T 00°000‘€ JIYDIA ANIATLS- XAV TYS 062 F0L-2SL-T0T
60°29 L6 TOT'GY 98°'%29 ‘v €0°€98°€L 007696 ‘811 AWIL-TINd SATIVIVS 000 F0L-CSL-TO0T
’ NOILVEISINIWAY - ZGL 3dag
saanitpuadxy
88°1¢ 9T T00‘€EPreE 60°L2T € ¥8°990°96 00°890‘6Eh SIANIATE TYIOL
88°1¢ 9T 100 ‘€peE 60°L2T € 78799096 00890 ‘6€EF 000 3ded Teaog
05°2S 00°00G ‘6 00°0 00700601 00°000°0¢ NOIINEIYLNOD/SNOILYNOA 000°G6L9-000-T0T
€699 16°281°¢ 60°L99°T 607 LTIV Y 0070099 SINAWITYOY ISYAT 00Z L99-000-T0T
0G° 78 00°G680T 00°0 00°G16'S 007000 ‘L TYINIY NOITIAVA 000°L99-000-T0T
000 00°00Z°‘2 00°0 00°0 0070022 SNOISSIDNOD 000°069-000-10T
00"V 00°08¥ 0070 0002 00°006G . SETVS 000°6¥9-000-T0T
VE' b6 007966 00°0 00°F09 ‘9T 007009 ‘LT SWY¥20d9d WIMS 000°879-000-10T
1€°16 00°G9G6‘T 00°0 00°GEV ‘9T 00°000°8T NIVHEL 000°L¥9-000-T0T
06021 (GL"8¥9‘¢) 0070 SL'8VE 1T 00°008°LT dWYD ZYd 000°S¥9-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G'T 00°0 00°0 00°006'T TIYEL0O0d 9YTd ST WYYOH0dd TLL 0F9-000-T0T
00°0 00°006T 00°0 00°0 00°006'T MTYM/NOY NS 0LL 0F9-000-T0T
00°FT1T (00"012) 00°0 00°0TL‘T 0070061 TIVEAITION SATA SWYID0Hd 69L°0r9-000-10T
0€-2e 00°0LY ‘S 00°09 00°0LS‘T 00°0F0 ‘L AJIHONY STAA WYHOOUd 89L°0¥9-000-10T
0622 00°096 ‘% 00°GS¥H 00°0Fb ‘T 00°00% ‘9 TIVELINSYE SHTI WTHO0Nd L9L°0¥9-000-10T
0€°91 00°89%°9 00°Sb6 000921 00°82LL SOINITD S3Hd WYYO0¥d 99L°0F9-000-10T
8Z'9FT (007 LST'T) 00°0 00°LG9 ‘€ 0070062 TIYELI0S ITNAY SHAI WHOH0Ud G9L°0b9-000-T01T
9611 00°S9F ‘2 00°0 00°G¢g¢g 00°008°2 TIVELIOS HINOA SAFI WWIDOMd ¥9L 0¥9-000-T0T
9% " GS 00°S6T’'8 00°0 00°60Z‘0T 00°00F ‘81 ¥d0D0S SIII WYNOH0Hd €9L°0¥9-000-T0T
8170 00°0GF ‘662 00°0 00°0SS 00°000‘00€ . LNYYED 000°995-000-10T
000 3dag
sanuaasy
ANNd ONILYY3EdO TYYANID - 10T pung
adgasn (TYIRIONEY) (dS¥aND3a) (TYINONEY) TYWION 1395009 AANINY NOILAT¥DS3A YAGWAN 19
1909 % FONYTIVE 1202/0€/1T HLNOW 1202/0€/11 Z2-1202
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE ALA
120Z/0€/1T ONIANZ QOIydd drysumog sewoyg :€q
dd9a13da :assn
G/1 :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0Jd I¥Od3a¥ FAINLIANIAXE ANY FONTAATH MY SACTT ToAT AT T



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ® ONIINI¥J 000°T06-G9L-10T
€0°¥8 00°6SS 00°0 00°1¥6°'2 00°00S‘¢€ SADIAYIS AIILOVILNOD 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
00°2L 00°¢k 00°0 00°801 00°0GST SIYIHS-I SAIT4dNS ONILYIEJO 00€°0PL=-G9L-T0T
PT°9¢€ €0°TRE'T 00°0 L6 8SL 00°00T'2 SdITddNS ONILVEIAI0 000°0FL-G9L-TO0T
00°082 (00°81) 00°0 00°82 00°0T dWOD S NIWMNOM 000 6TL-G9L-T0T
000 00°0€ 0070 0070 00 0€ NOIINEIMINOD WIXOTIWA V¥OId 000°GTL-G9L-T0T
00°0 00°00% 00°0 0070 00°00F ATHOOH FWIL-L¥Vd SIOUM 000°G0L-G9L-T01
TIYdII0S I1TNaY - 69¢ 3dag
vz 0€ 8G°69G°T 00°0 Zb 089 0070522 TIYEII0S HINOX 9. 3deg Te20]
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITdNd % ONIINI¥d 000°T06-79L-T0T
00'0 007006 00°0 00°0 00°006 SLYIHS-I SAITAdNS ONILYHYEJO 00€°0FL-P9L-T0T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007006 S3ITddNS ONILYYId0 000°0bL-%9L-T0T
96" bLE (bL"89) 00°0 VL €6 00762 dWOD S\ NAWMHOM 000" 6TL-P9L-T0T
LS SS ze€¢ 00°0 89 1% 00°SL NOIINEI¥INOD YHAXOTIWA ¥IId 000°GTL-P9L-T0T
L9 eL 00°502 0070 00°G¥S 00°'06L ATHNOH IWIL-LY¥d S3IOUM 000°S0L-P9L-TO0T
TIYEId0S HINOX - #9L 3dsq
€6°€9 L9 T9L'Y L6 bGE EE"BER 'S 007002 ‘€T ¥IDD0S - €9¢ 3dag Telol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIININd 000°T06-€9L-T0T
0070 00°0GT 00°0 00°0 00°06T HSIY¥3d NON-SIITdNS ONILVEIJ0 00L 0bL-€9L-T0T
00°0 00°00G6‘T 0070 00°0 00°005°T SNOISSIDONOD-SITITAANS SLY 0PL-E9L-TOT
EL"L6 0€" €S 00°0 0L"962'C 00°06€‘¢ SIMIHS-1 SJITddNS ONILY¥EIO0 00€°0FPL-E9L-TOT
26°L6 L zL 00°0 BZ LTV 'E 00°00S’€ SAITddNS ONILYYddO 000 0VL-€9L-T0T
0L 06 09781 F0°S 0F 18T 00°002 dWOD S\ NAWMNIOM 000" 6TL-€9L-T0T
00°9¢€ T0°0¢¢ €8°%2 66°6LT 00°00S NOIINEIMINOD YHAXOTAWA ¥DId 000°GTL-€9L-T0T
90" L¥b 0" LKO'Z 01°62¢ 96°25€'¢C 00°000‘S ATHNOH IWIL-L9¥d SEOYM 000°G0L-£9L-T0T
¥ED00S - €9, 3daqg
00°0 0070006 00°0 00°0 00°000'6 SWY¥O0¥d SNEZILID ¥OINIS - g9, 3deg Teaog
0070 000 0070 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-29L-T0T
00°0 0070006 00°0 00°0 00°000'6 SIIT4dNS ONIIVYIE0 000°0bvL-29L-T0T
SWYH¥O0¥d SNIZILID ¥WOINIS - z9L 3dag
V6 98 9L°069 ‘¢ 00°0 P2 662°'V2 00°0S6 ‘LT SWYY90dd WIMS - 19, 3deg Te1o0l
62° 1€ PE"T90°C 00°0 99°8€6 00°000°¢€ FONYNIINIVW/SYIVaTA 000°0€6-T9L-101
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥A 000°T06-T9L-T0T
SE'VTIT (00°L82'2) 00°0 00°L82'V 00°000‘2 SAITAANS ONILVYIIO 000°0bL-T9L-T0T
6v°G¢ €6°€2¢ 00°0 LV 9L 00°00€ dWOD S\ NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-T9L-T0T
Z28°18 86662 0070 20°0G€'T 00°059°1 NOILNEI¥INOD YIAOTIWA ¥OId 000°GTL-T9L-T10T
€0°v8 16°2S€’¢€ 00°0 60" LYY LT 00700012 XTHNOH IWIL-IYYd SIOYM 000°G0L-T9L-T0T
SWY9950dd WIMS - 19, 3daqg
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDGOY ALITIOVA - 96, 3deg Teaog
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLNIWINOHAWI TYIIdYD 000" ¥L6-9GL-T0T
saanitpuadxy
aNnNd ONILVYIJO TYHANID - 10T pung
"adsn (TYINIONEY) TYINION (FSYA¥DAA) ASYANONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 139008 AAANIWY © NOTILAT¥OSEA HIGWAN T9
19ad % HONYIVE 1202/0€/1T HINOW 1202/0€/11 Z¢c-1202

dTIYTIYAY

S/ :obeg

¥d0d ALIAILDY

HONYIVd dLX

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥0J

T¢02/0€/1T ONIANI dOI¥Ed

Ld0ddY HINLIANIIXE ANV FINNIATA

dtysumoy], sewoy] :g(d

Jd4dI1da :assn

WY an'TT T7Z2n7/nT/TT



vZ 8L £€°92¢ 65762 L97ELT T 0070061 dWOD S\ NAWMIOM 000" 6TL=-0LL-TOT
6G°Ch L9°902 €0°6S €EEST 00°09¢ NOILAEIYINOD YHAOTIWE NOISNIJ 000°"8TL-0LL-TOT
0L'EE 68761 6€°0 1101 00°0¢ INNODDY SONIAYS HITVIH 060°9TL-0LL-TO0T
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 HONYINSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-0LL-TOT
L8 6T F9L 8T LTI 18°GEC'Y 00°000°S NOILNEIYINOD ¥IA0TAWA ¥OIJd 000"GTIL-0LL-T0T
€9°891 (06°620'1) 007092 06°625°'2 0070061 TYIMOLINVL SADYM 000 2TL-0LL-TOT
82 66 SE°ZLE Th-2e2’T §9°L29°1S 00°000°2S ATYNOH FWIL-INVd SIOYM 000°G0L-0LL-TOT
65720 Sz 2TL'T 881k SLTLLZ'T 00°000‘¢€ XTYAOH FWIL-TINd SIOYM 00T POL-0LL-TOT
JONYNIINIYW ® SNOILVYAJIO - 0L, 3dag
62°'8 G0 LZE'T 00°0 G6°6TT 00" LYY 'T TIVEAETION - 69, 3deg Teaol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIININJ 000°T06-69L-T0T
86 LY G0 0€ET 0070 S6°6TT 00°0S¢ SAIITddNS ONIIVHEJO 000" 0VL-69L-T0T
0070 00" LE 00°0 00°0 00°LE dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000 6TL-69L-T0T
000 007091 0070 00°0 00°091 NOIILNGININOD ¥IAXOTIWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL-69L-T0T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°G0L-69L-T0T
TIVEAITION - 69L 3dag
Lz 85 0FE‘E 00°0 AR 24 Rat 00°696 "% XYIHO¥Y - 89, 3Ideg Telog
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYTITAISINW 000°9G6-89L-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITANd 3 ONILNINd 000°T06-89L-T0T
Py 91 SL°200'T 00°0 GZ L6T 0070021 SIMIHS-I SJITddNS ONILYYIJO 00€°0PL-89L-T0T
€V 1€ 00°08% 00°0 007022 00°00L S3ITddNS ONIIVIEIO0 000" 0bL-89L-T0T
88°91 €0° 1S 00°0 L6°0T 00°G9 dWOD S, NAWNNOM 000" 6TL-89L-T0T
062 00°GTT 00°0 0068 007002 NOILNEIMINOD ¥AXOTIWI ¥OIJd 000°GTL-89L-10T
69°6€ 0878891 0070 0Z'TIT'T 00°008°2 ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-89L-10T
XYEHOYY - 89. 3deg
08°0 00°L8F‘E 00°0 00°8¢ 00°GTIS‘E TIVEI®Isvd - L9L 3deqg Telog
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-L9L-T0T
0070 00°0G€‘T 00°0 0070 00°0S€’T SIMIHS-I SdIT4dNS ONILYYIIO0 00€°0PL-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°006S SJIITddNS ONILVNIJIO0 000" 0PL-L9L-TOT
9z 0 LL 68 00°0 €2°0 00°06 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-L9L-TOT
8870 €0°€22 00°0 L6 1 00°622 NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AXOTIWI ¥OId 000" GTL-L9L-TOT
161 0z vee'l 00°0 08°G¢ 00°06€’T ATYNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°G0L-L9L-T0T
TIVEIENSYE - L9L 3daqg
SL"9 €EL°0GG D 00°0 LT 62¢E 00°088'F% AGMOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOA - 99, 3idsg Teao]
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIININd 000°T06-99L-T0T
00°0 00°00L 0070 00°0 00°00L SIMIHS-1 SJITddNS ONILVYIJO 00€°0VL-99L-T0T
000 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 S3IT4dNS ONIIVIIJ0 000°0bL-99L-T01
66°€ I8°9L 00°0 61°€ 00°08 dWOD S NAWMYOM 000"6TL-99L-T0T
€L L Z8°'9L2 00°0 8T €2 00°00¢ NOILNEININOD ¥IAOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-99L-T0T
0T°0T 0T"L69°C 00°0 06 °2Z0¢ 00°000'¢€ ATYNOH FWIL-I¥VYd SIOYM 000°G0L-99L-T0T
AEMOOH ¥OOTJ/SOINITO HINOA - 99, 3dag
L6 19 £0°vGE‘C 0070 L6°GE8’E 00°06T'S TI¥ELI0S 11ndY - G9. 3deg Telol
saaniTpuadxy
aNNd ONILVYEAO TVIEANID - T0T pung
assn ("TYINMONEY) TYIWJON (ISYIMIHAA) HASYAIONTI (TYINMONEY) TYIWNON 1390Ng AIANINY NOILAT¥OS3A ¥IGWON TD
195049 % FONYTIVE 1202/0€/TT HLNOW 1202/0€/11 Zz-120¢
ITAVTIVAY ¥0d ALINILOY FONYIVE LA
120Z/0€/1T ONIANZ QOT¥ad . drysumog sewoyy, :€d
’ J¥AIIq :a9sn
G/¢€ :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJd I¥CddY AMNLIANIAIXE ANY FANNFATM LY FAcTT ToAs AT v



GE'T 9v°6¢ 00°0 bS 0 00°0F dWOD S\ NIWXHOM 000" 6TL-9LL-TO0T
§9°¢ SE' LB 00°0 G9°¢ 007001 NOILNEININOD ¥IAOTAWI ¥OIL 000°GTL-9LL-T0T
86T GE'GTIL'T 00°0 G9°bE 00°06L'T ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-9LL-T0T
. NIVML - 9L 3deqg
LZ 80T (€2°GT1S 1) 00°0 €2 8F8‘61 00" €£€£78T dWYD A¥d - GL(. 3Ideg Teaog
00°0 00°262°'T 00°0 0070 0072621 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNINJ 000" T06-GLL-TOT
0T'b6 827001 00°0 ZL'66G'T 00°00L'T SATTAINS ONIIVIId0 000" 0bL-GLL-TOT
6G°6TT (ze-zw) 0070 ZE€°8S2C 00°91¢ dWOD S, NAWMIOM 000 6TL-GLL-TOT
P9 ETT (9F " €ST) 00°0 9v"8LZ'T 00°5211 NOILNEIHINOD ¥IAOTIWI ¥OIJ 000" GTL-GLL-TOT
LE'6TT (€L TTL'2) 00°0 €L TIL'9T 00'000'FT ATYNOH IWIL-I¥¥d SIOYM 000°S0L-GLL-TOT
dWYD A¥d - GLL 3dea
TL°9% LS PT19°¢€T 89°80T'T EF GE6'TT 00°065°G2 SINIAZ TVYIDIAS - bLL 3Idsg Teaog
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYINIY IATIOL ATIYINOd 000 0b6-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥J 000" T06-%LL-T0T
T7° 10T (00°00T) 00°0 00°00Z'L 00°00T°L SEDIAYIS TYNOISSHAIOEd 000 LIB-FLL-TOT
LT ¥ve 00°69€T 00°0 00°GEY 00°008°T SHOIAYNIES QIIOVEINOD 000°0T8-VLL-TOT
0070 0070621 0070 00°0 0070521 MTYM/NOY MG ONILYYIJO 0GT 0bL-bLL-TOT
TL°62 6V TEL L T1°0€S 15°89¢2'¢ 00°000‘TT SAITddNS ONIIVEEJO 000 0bL-bLL-T0T
TL°6F 857001 12°8 Zv 66 00°002 dWOD S, NAWNYOM 000°6TL-VLL-TOT
T €E €L EET ES°0b LZ 99 00°002C NOILNEI¥INOD YIAXOTdWI ¥IIJ 000°STL-bLL-TOT
L8782 LL EET'2 £8°62S €2°998 00°000'¢€ XATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-PLL-TOT
SINIAZ TYIDEAS - pLL 3deg
9L L9 6E°GLT 00°0 T9°89¢€ 00°%¥S TIVEL00d 9VT1d - TLL 3deg Te3olL
0070 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIININ¥J 000 T06-TLL-TOT
00°00T (09 °86) 00°0 0986 00°0 SAITddNS ONILRAIJIO0 000" 0bL-TLL-TO0T
09°€8L'T (8T 18) 00°0 81768 00°6G dWOD S\ NAWMNIOM 000"6TL-TLL-TOT
06 2¢€ L1792 00°0 €8°C1 00°6€ NOILAEIYINOD ¥IAOTAWI ¥OId 000 GTL-TLL-T0T
09 €€ 00" 2€E 00°0 00°891 00°006§ ATYNOH FWIL-IMVd SIOYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TTIYdI00d 9v¥1d - 1.L 3deqg
LT 8L LT 9GL'61 TT1°8L9°Y €L 9PT 8BLT 00°€06°'LeZ JONYNALNIVW 3 SNOILW¥YHdO - 0L, 3deg Teaog
00°0 00°0GT’9 00°0 00°0 00°0GT’9 AYTIINO TYIIAYD 000" 0L6-0LL-TOT
GE'0S 6L7€68 00°0 12°906 00°008°T TYINZY INIWAINOF 00T 0F6-0LL-T0T
00°00T (0€°68G'T) 00°0 0€£°68S ‘T 00°0 TYINTY IATIOL FTEVINOd 000°0¥6-0LL-TOT
€8°€6 86°69¢ LS LVS 20°0€9°S 0070009 TINd TIASIIA 3 SYO 00T 8E6-0LL-TOT
€Z°01 9€°98¢€°’G 00°0 9 €19 00°000‘9 ISNIAXE FTOIHIA 000°8€6-0LL-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINIWITIOY FONYNALNIVIA 000°9€6-0LL-TOT
66°69 88 EVT ‘6T VL Zh0'2Z 217969 'pb 60°008°€9 FONYNIINIVW/SHIVdEY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
LT 29 68721201 6€° 68T T1°L8L9T 00°000°LE SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
90°88 SE'6L9'T 0070 G9°€8E‘2T 00°€90°FT ALITIGVIT TYYINID FONVUASNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
62°98 LOLET €v°L8 £6°298 00°000'T SNOILYDINAWWOD SSITIVUIM 00T 068-0LL-T0T
00°09 €6 665G 06°821 L0006 0070061 INOHAITAL 000 068-0LL-T0T
60°16 2L G862 00°0 82 b¥15’0¢€ 00°005 ‘€€ SEDIAYAS QALOVYLNOD 000°0T18-0LL-T0T
029 Zrpob ‘T 00°0 86°662°'2 00°00L'€ S3ITddNS ONILYYIJ0 000°0PL-0LL-TOT
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILYSNIdWOD LNIAWAOTAWINO 000" TZL-0LL-TOT
saanitpuadxy
ANNd ONILYYEdO TVYANID - 10T pung
azsn (TYIEONEY) TYWION (ISYEUDHA) FASYIIONI (TYIEONEY) TYWION 139008 AIANIWNY NOILdI¥OS3IA YIEWAN O
19dad % HONYTIYd 1202/0€/1T HLNOW 1202/0€/11 2¢-1202
ITEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVE ALA
T1202/0€/1T SNIANZ QOI¥Ad drysumog sewouys :gq
39dI1dd :axssn
/v :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJd Id90dd¥ HI¥ALIANIAXT ANV FANIATH

WY an:TT T72n7/NnT/TT



EL"T8T Z9°'GLS6ET (82°9€r‘81) (29 €s€‘01€) (00" 8LL'OLT) SHINLIANIIXT 3 SIONIATY J0 LAN

7999 ¥S'sZh ‘€0 LE E9S T2 9% 0ZF ‘90F 00°9¥8'609 STUNIIANIIXT TVIOL

88712 9T 100 ‘€EheE 60°LZTE ¥8°990°96 00°890'6€V SANNIATY TYIOL

1ANNG ONILVYIAO TY¥EANID - 10T pung

¥9°99 ¥S'SZh‘€0e LETE€9G'12 97 02k ‘90% 00°9v8°'609 STINLIANIIKE TY.LOL

29°GIT  (65°TT6'2) bb SSh ‘9 6G°1S5’1¢ 00079 ‘8T NIVEL - 9L, 3deg Te20g

SL'€0T  (T18°T19G) AT ] I8°19G6°ST 00°000°GT AYIINO TYLIIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-T0T

€5°09 8986 00°0 Z€ 161 007062 T3N3 TISIIA 3 SYO 00T 8E£6-9LL-T0T

TL798€ (297 00€'p) 00°0 29°008°S 00°00S'T JONYNILNIVA/ SYIVdTY 000 0€6-9LL-T0T

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNINd 000 T06-9LL-TOT

saanitpuadxy

aNNJ ONIIVNIAO TWIANED - 10T pung

" azsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ISYAYDEA) FSYAYONT (TYIIONEY ) 139009 IANIWNY ' NOILAI¥DS3Ia MAGWON TO
19a9 % JONYIVE 1202/0€/1T HINOW 1202/0€/11 22-120¢

ITAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY JONYIVE dLX

120Z/0€/1T ONIANT AOI¥Ad drysumog sewoyy :dq

ddaIda :assn

G/G :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd I¥0ddd FYNLIANAIXH ANY FNNFATN MU fArTT ToAm AT T



PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 22™ 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures for October 2021

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $41,791.15 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmInIStration. .. .....uuit i e 16,657.61

Swim Programs. ... 39.00

SOCCeT . i 1,941.85

b 50000 i 86.00

Adult Softball............co 136.00
Volleyball......... P 60.00
Operations and Maintenance.......................o....... 19,553.57

Flag Football............ccooiiiiiii 87.00

opeeial BYSHIE. .« ssasnwss s 1o s smmons 115 5 sommmns 4155 5 sommsns 1,510.09

T  cinns ¢4 5500000505 5 0 815 o it £ 0§ 45 B 14 34 § A dbib o 45 1,720.03



689F9
68979
68979
68979
€CLYI9
€CLY9
€LY
99L¥9

6CLV9

58979
99L¥%9

99LPp9

§89¥%9
0ZLY9
99L%9

¢8L%9
99L¥%9

68LF9
88LF9
SELF9
€CLYO9

LYLYS
S8LP9
66979
¢SLY9
CTLY9
28979
99L%9
T0LP9
TOLP9
189¥%9
189%9

69°G6
9€°v9¢
86°S6
167 ¢L
19°L8
29821
09°829
00" T6€

00°09

00°09

00°9¢€T

00°80T
00°'8¢

00°98

00°98

98°L€9°T

0070211
98°G69¢
00°¢ST

00°6€

00°0TC
(00" TLT)

Lz 06201

T¢ 612
00°269°¢C
6L7SSV L
(eL-9L)

6E°€08°C

0020t
99991
€E0°6F
0S"LZh
00°SS
c9'Eb
€87 10T
9L"8¢
62°€0T
6C°LT
v 80L'T

IHOIT pT IS NOOVH GGL - TII9 ALITILN
THOTT vT ¥ XAAdT 00€ - TTIH ALITTIN
a¥ ¥dTIIN S G609 - T1I9 ALITILN

dd IOILYYD 0999 - T1I9 ALITILN
AIFIM/SANAVE/NZWY /SAUYNIN/dHSHEN/ AYgd
AIYIM/SINAYE/NZWY/SAIYNIN/dHSHENW/ Avad
AIIIM/SINAYE/NZWY /SAIYNIN/dHSHENW/ A¥Ed
12/L0-02/L0 - 1IANY TIO¥YAYd

0D AD¥IANT SUFWNSNOD

0D XOUANT SHIWNSNOD

0D ADYHINT SHIAWNSNOD

0D ADYINF SHIAWNSNOD

MNVE JIYLS

MNVE HILVYLS

JNVE JIVLS

WOD SYANYOM TYdIDINAW IW

TIVEAITTIOA 69, 3ds@ 103 Teao]

SAWVYHD TIVEAITTIOA ANVS - SYILSOd

TIVE1Jd0S

SIMIHS TIVdIJ0S 110nadY
1¢/L0-02/L0 - 1IANY TTIOMAVd
TIY4dL30S

12/L0-02/L0 - 1LIANVY TTIOY¥AYd

~ SIMIHS ¥daD20S
SATIIA ¥IDD0S 3 SINVMAAH - INIVA
12/L0-02/L0 - LIANY TIOYAYd

SAYVMY ONY AHJdOYIL ¥OTAVIL

11ndY 9. 3deg I03 Telo]
ONIINTYd NIIUDS d¥ SOVHD
WOD SHIANYOM TYAIDINAW IW
HINOX p9L 3deg Iog TeIOL

WOD SYANYOM TYAIDINAW IW

¥ED00S €9. 31deg Iog Te1O]

ONIINIYd NITYDS dY SOVHD
SWYITTIM-NIMYIHS
WOD SYIMNIOM TYAIDINAW TIW

SWYID0dd WIMS T19L 3deg Iog Te3og

120¢ ¥39WIIdIS - XTINL - ONILSIL 'T00d
12/L0-02/L0 - 1IANY TIOYAYd

HH DITdNd ALNNOD MYNIOVS
WOD SUIAMYOM TYAIDINAW IW

ONY¥ILSNOD/NOILISINODY ALITIOVA 9GL 3Ide@ Iog Telaor

YIILNID TINLYN - ALI¥ADES - ATYD
NIWdOTIATA YILNID FYNLYN - dMIL SYWOHIL
IM‘SWOOMISHY - ALITIOVA YAINID THAIYN
AIAIM/SINAYE/NZWY/SAIVYNIN/dHSHEW/ AVEd

NYdWOD OIMIOATI JYYANVYILS
"ONTI dN0OY¥D ¥IDIdS

TT ‘dno¥d NOISAA LSYOIOM
MNVd JLYLS

NOILVMISINIWAY ZGL 3ded Iog Te3og

TYOISAHd dIXOTAWA

¢ TIAIT - IONUNIINIVW d3M TYNNNY
JOIAYES HY0D - NIWAY SIDILON ViId0oDd
TTIE TYNIJ - LIANY 0202

JITOHS - SO¥YVYD SSANISNG - ALYTIdIWYN
12/92/01-12/L2/60 - ITTI0f - WIIDOXAM
1Z2/L0-02/L0 - 1LIANVY TIO¥AVd
azav/ALITIAYSIA/AATT
a3dY/ALITIEYSTIA/IAIT

NOISIA/HITIVYIH

NOISIA/HIIVYIH

TYNOILVYdNDDO INYNAAOD
YSWYS

SIDIAYIS LIJINIE TIATOSI
OTd ANVAWOD 3 3IOAT1¥4dVYD
Odd 3I0IJJI0 SSHYAXT INIUd
WALSAS SSANISNG SAAVEd
WOD SYINIOM TYIIDINNW IW
JAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVIW
JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYIW

O dTIIHS dINTd SSO¥D ANTH
O dTIIHS INTd SSO¥D ANTd

SITILITILN

SATTLITILN

SAILITILO

SHILITILN
SNOTLVDINAWWOD SSITIHIM
ANOHdATHL

SAITAANS SNILYIIJO

dWOD S NIWMIOM

000°0Z6-0LL-TC
000°026-0LL-TC
000°026-0LL-TC
000°026-0LL-TC
00T'068-0LL-TC
000°0S8-0LL-TC
000°0bL-0LL-TC
000°6TL-0LL-TC

JONYNIINIYW 3 SNOTILWMAJO 0L,L 23ds

SdITddNS ONIIVYEIAO0

SIMIHS-I SHITddNS ONILVIAd0
dWOD S NIWMIOM

dWOD S\ NHWYYOM

SIMIHS-I STITAdNS ONILVTIFJ0
SdITddNS ONILYYdId0
dWOD 5, NIWMJOM

JONYNILNIVW/SYIVdTY
dWOD S NIWMYOM

AAYISHEd HINIYN “dWI TYLIdYD
ANEISHTEId FINIYN “dWI TYLIJYD
ANISHEd FUNIYN “dWI TYLIYO
SIYIF0d SLNAWIAOYAWI TYLIAYD

000 0FL-69L-TC
TIVEAITIOA 69, 3ds

00€°0PL-S9L-TC
000°6TL-G9L-TC
TIVEIJ0S IT1ndY G9. 3ds

000°6TL-%9L-TC
TIVELI0S HINOX K9, 2de

00€ 0V L-€9L-TC
000 0FL-€9L-TC
000'6TL-€9L-TC
¥IDD0S €9, 3de

000°0€6-T9L-TC
000"6TL-T9L-TC
SWYY90dd WIMS 19, 2ds

GLS PLE-9GL-TC
SLS"PL6-9GL-TC
SLS"PL6-9GL-TC
0GS"'PL6-9SL-TC

ONYILSNOD/NOILISINODY AXIITIOVA 9GL 1ds

STYOISAHd INIWAOTAWA
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIIOHd
SIDIAYEAS TYNOISSIIOUd

LI1aNnY

SdITddNS ONILYYIdO0
SdITddNS ONIILYYId0
dWOD S NIWMHOM

JATT/9YSIA WAL LYOHS/NOISIA
AONVINSNI HITYIH

000°9€8-ZG6L-TC
000" LT8-2¢SL-TC
000"LT8-2G6L-TC
000°€08-¢SL-TC
000°0FL-2SL-TC
000°0bL-2SL-TC
000" 6TL-CSL-TC
00€"9TL-2SL-TC
00T 9TL-CGL-TC
00T 9TL-2SL-TC
000°9TL-CSL-TC
NOILWMISINIWAY ZzGL 3de

aNQJ ONILVY3dO TVEINID 10T pur

# osyd

Junouy

uoT31dTIOSSg SOTOAUT

I0pusp

MDEHD ¥dd¥d :F4AL MOFEHD - dIv¥d

T7Z0N7/RT/OT

dadzITYNdnor

- T7ZNn7/C7/an CUOTHWA TCN3a

0S8 SUTT 22T0OAUT

IaqunN 1

dTysumo], sewoyg :¢



70°869 ‘T

NIV¥L 9., 3dsg Iog Telof,

98LbK9 (10" LS) IIA3ID - SI¥Yd NIVIL dIN0F 3 INvdd DIJIINIIDS AY¥TLOO TYLIAVYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
98L%F9 (zz'92) LIAEYD - SI¥Yd NIVMIL dIn0d 3 IMv¥Ng DTJTINIIDS AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
98L%9 (€6°GT) LIAEID - SI¥¥d NIVYL dIN0d 3 advyd OIJIINAIDS AYTIILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
98LF9 bz L6 SIYV¥Yd NIVH.L dIN0d 3 FMYEd DIAIINAIODS AYTLNAOC TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL~-TC
98LF9 ST GV SI¥Yd NIVEL dINOT 3 AMvYd OIATINAIDS AYTLOO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
98LH9 (66°66%) LIQIYD - SI¥VYd NIVEL dIN0d % IMVY¥E DIJILNIIOS AYTLNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
98L%9 66°66VF SI¥Yd NIVYL dIN03F 3 IyNvdd OIJATINIIODS AYTINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
98L%9 GZ 6L SI¥Yd NIVYL dIN0d 3 INvdd DIJATINAIDS AYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
98LK9 (9z°0¢€) LIAAYD - SIMVYd NIVYI dIN0d 3 INVHd DTJATINIIDS AYTILNO TYLIAVYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
98L%9 (L8 2ZhT) IIAIID - SI¥V¥d NIVEL dIN0I 3 IMYYd DIJATLNIIDS AYTILOO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
98L%9 6T°9% SI¥¥d NIVEL dIN0F 3 aMvdd OIJILNAIODS A¥TLNO TYLIAYD 000" 0L6-9LL-TC
98L%F9 68°9L7 SI¥Yd NIVYL dI0n0F 3 dA¥vdd OIJTINAIDS A¥TLNO TYLIAYD 000" 0L6-9LL-TC
0LLVY 09°2ZvT JONYNAINIVA JTOIHIA SI¥Yd OLNY Yd¥N AY¥TLNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
pSLY9 86°GZT JONYNIINIVW/SHIVITY 10d3d FWOH XYTILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
£69F9 00°08¢C d - NIVMI - FDVTda¥ % MNVI SYD HAAOWIYM ONIATIM S,NOd AYTLNO TYLIAYD 000 0L6-9LL-TC
£69%9 SL 0SL - SAY3H ¥ITdNOD NIVMI dT0 FOVIdIN/AWH ONIQTIM S,NOd AYILOQ TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-TC
0LL®S 8L'69 IONYNIINIVW ITOIHIA SI¥Y¥d OLNY VA¥N JONYNIINIVW/SIIVATd 000°0€6-9LL-TC
pPSLY9 06965 IONUYNIINIVA/SHIVATY 10d3d IWOH ADNYNIINIVW/SHIVATT 000°0€6-9LL-TC
NIVIL 9.L 1ds
E€LTLSE SINIAT TVIDAAS bLL 3Idea Iog Te3of
LSLF9 00°0ST - IMZIYMYS NOYVY - MVMIS JO0 SATYE 06 NYIAIEEOD NHOL SAITddNS ONILYIIAd0 000 0FL-bLL-TC
FSLFO Ve 69¢€ JONYNAINIVW/SHIVATY 10d3a IWOH SIITAdNS DNILYIAdO0 000 0bL-FLL-TC
TELFO 0v-z8 JONYNIINIVW/SHIVATH SEYOLS JSL SAITAANS ONILYYIJO 000" 0bL-bLL-TC
€TLV9 66°69¢C AIYIM/SANAYE/NZWY /SAIYNIN/dHSHEN/ Avad MNYE FLYLS SAITddNS ONILYEAJO 000" 0bL-bLL-TC
99L%9 0098 TZ/L0-02/L0 - LIANY TIOYAYd WOD SHAMNYOM TVAIDINAW IKW dWOD S, NAWNIOM 000" 6TL-FLL-TC
SINIAF TYIDAJS pLL 21ds
00°L8 TIYE100d 9¥1d TLL 3ded Iog Te3of )
99L%9 00°L8 T2/L0-02/L0 - IIANY TIOMAYd WOD SHANHOM TYAIDINAW IW dWOD S\ NIWMIOM 000°6TL-TLL-TC
TI¥EI00d DVTd TLL 3de
L1°628°CT JONYNIINIYW 3 SNOIIWYIAO 0LL 3dsd 103 TeIOL

v6LYv9 91°96¢ Yada/TYINTY INIWINIOT ¥AILYM dMI SYWOHI TYINTY INIWAINDI 00T 0b6-0LL-TC
€ELYO TT°91L T3Nd TESIIA/SYD ONI XaM TINd TASIIA 3 SYO 00T'8E€6-0LL-TC
S6LF9 00°0¢ SMYVd - ¥IVddY FYIL NI ISAMHINON TIIL NALLOL ISNIAXE ATOIHAA 000" 8E€6-0LL-TC
S6LY9 00°¥0E SMYV¥d - OOYYIATIS XAZHD 9002 - ¥IVAEY NI ISAMHIMON FINMIL NALLOL ASNIAXE ITOIHIA 000 8E6-0LL-TC
0LL¥9 9Z 1% IONYNIINIVW JTOIHIA SI¥Yd OLOY Yd¥N TONYNIINIVW/SYIVdTS 000°0€6-0LL-TC
FGLF9 L6 TLL JONYNIINIVW/SHIVITY 10d3d IWOH HONYNIINIVW/SYIVddd 000°0€6-0LL-TC
LELFKY 00°0S2'% MYYd SIMIFOM - TTIANOWHD ITYHASY YIOVIR AONYNILNIYW/SHIVATY 000" 0€6-0LL-TC
TELKS SLT09T JONYNIINIVA/SHIVATY SIYOIS JSI FONYNIINIVW/SHIVdId 000°0€6-0LL-TC
€ZLY9 ZT'pOT’T AIYIM/SINAVE/NZWY/SAIYNIN/ dHSHENW/ AV MNVE JLVLS JONYNIINIYW/SYIVITY 000°0€6-0LL-TC
[ANAZ] 00°€ST O MdM - SMYV¥d SI¥IHOM - NOIIVZIYAINIM  JIATININAS NMYT 0D OTYYW JONYNAINIVW/SHIVATY 000 0€6-0LL-TC
069%9 L9878 H-9YS69G8ZIN ~ ASYAT/SINIY ANVT 0D X9¥IANI SUAWNSNOD JONYNIINIVW/SHIVATY 000 0€6-0LL-TC
789F9 T€°L2¢ dT09 OSIA - NOIS ¥0od STYINALYW YIGNAT YILIVYD JONYNIINIYW/SYIVATd 000 0€6-0LL-TC
v6Lb9 6L FET a4 ¥ITIIN S 609 - TII9 ALITILA YALYM dMI SYWOHL SATILITILN 000°026-0LL-TC
p6LY9 €6 61T IOIIVED 0999 - T1Id AIITILIN YIILYM dMI SYWOHI SIITLITIIN 000°026-0LL-TC
b6LY9 SL'8T NOOVE SI¥IFOY - T1I9 AIITIIN YIILYM dMI SYWOHUJ SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-TC
v6LF9 8Z'GE9'T ON ¥ATIIW I¥adod - TII9 ALITILA HILYM dMI SVYWOHJ SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-TC
v6Ly9 0L'2TST OS ¥MATTIW I¥Adod - TIId ALITILA dIIYM dMI SYWOHTL SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-TC
* HONUNIINIVIW 3 SNOILYIAdO 0L( 2ds
- ANNd ONIIVYEJ0 TY¥¥ANID 10T pur

junowy uoT3dTIOSa 90TOAUT

# o9ud

IOpUdA

AOFHD ¥ddv¥d E4AL MOHAHD - AIvd

e L

ddZITYNdNOL

0S9Q SUTT 9O0TOAUT

IsqunyN

dTtysumo], sewoy] :¢



9" ¥Z9‘0¢€ aNNd ONILVYAIO TYHENID T0T pund I0g TeloLn
N4 ONILYYEJO TYHENID 101 pur

# YoayD junowy uoTldTadS®g ®2TOAUT IOpUBA 0S®(Q  BUTT 80TOoAUT IsqunN 1
: MOEHD ¥IAVd ddAL MOHHD - dIvd
QdzZ ITYNEAO0OL drysumog, sewoyy :g

ToAS I T tAT . N TS - - —



SE b1 (00°L8z'2) 000 00°L8Z'F 0070002 S3ITddNS ONILWYIJO 000°0FL-T9L-TOT
6b"S2 €5°€ee (00" 1LT) Lb 9L 00°00€ dWOD S, NAWNEOM 000°6TL-T9L-T0T
¢8°18 86°66¢ 000 20'06E’T 0070691 NOILNEIYINOD ¥IAOTAWE ¥OIJ 000°GTIL-T9L-T0T
€0'p8 16°26€°¢€ 00°0 60" LV LT 00°000°'12 XTHNOH FWIL-IH¥Yd SIOUM 000°60L-T9L-T0T
SWYYO0dd WIMS - T19L 3dag
£p'16 06 0€C 61T 19°LG9°91 0T"8v2 92T 00°6LV'ShT NOILWYISINIWAY - ZGL 3dad Te3oL
€0°1 00°'0LB’Z 00°0 00°0¢ 0070062 ONINIYYI ¥ NOILYDNAdd 000°096-26L-T0T1
0E b2 L9°180°2 00°0 £€°899 00°06L°¢C ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIYd 000°T06-2SL-T0T
00°00T (00" v02) 007201 00°'v0C 00°0 STYDISAHA INIWAOTAWI 000°'9€8-26L-10T
99°¢ 8L THE'LT 69°G1¢ 22869 00°000'8T SIDINYES TYNOISSIIONd 000°L18-2SL-T0T
PO LT 00°062'T 000 00°69¢ 00°6G6G'T S3NA ® dIHSYIAWIRW 000°'v08-2SL-T0T
GL"8TT (00°GET) 06" L2k 00°66G8 00°02L 11any 000°€08-2SL-T0T
00'0 00°6KE ‘0T 00°0 00°0 00°6FE ‘0T 333 NOILVYLSINIWAY 000°008-2SL-10T
96°8¥F Tb'98L'T 29 °'86 6G"ETL'T 00°006'€E S3ITddNS DNIIYYIJO 000°0bL-26L-T0T
bLTLE Pl LZ 9,292 98- zLi’t 0070021 dWOD S, NAWYYOM 000" 6TL-2G6L-T0T
6L°96G 2L 6LP'9 99 LET'T 82°916'8 00°966 b1 NOILNEIYINOD ¥HIAOTAWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-26L-T01
Th°G9 L8'pZT 25 LS €1°9¢€¢C 00°19¢€ 1ITIEYSIA WY3Ll DNOT FONTEASNI 00€°9TL-2SL-T0T
bLTEY 0v 618 68°8LT 09°0VV ‘T 00°092'z FONYYNSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-2SL-T0T
6869 SL"LOV LB €22 Sz 9b6 00" bSE'T FIIT/9YSIA WAL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-T0T
P8 2IT (69'265) 086 §9'60Z'S 00°LTI9'® INNODOY SONIAYS HITYAH 0S0°9TL-2GL-T0T
6€°GS G8° 1656 Th'80L°T ST T198'TT 00" €Th'12 JONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2SL-T01
11796 T b90'G 1672658 98 bLV ‘9 00°6€G'TT NOILNEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000°GTL-2SL-T0T
vE€"G9 69°2L6 L 06°918°1 T1€°L20°GT 00°000‘¢€e ATHOOH 3RIL-IMYd SIOYM 000°60L-2SL-10T
00°0 00°000°€ 000 000 00°000°€ J40 A¥d A¥d NIIS 00F"b0L-2SL-TOT
69°LS 0€£°692'1 9L'0€2 0L 0EL'T 00°000°€ 33YOIA ANIGILS-AUYIVS 062 v0L-2GL-T0T
0C’ 8¢ €8'92ZL 6V ZL'6bZ'6 LT1'8EZ'69 00°G696 ‘811 IWIL-TTINd SITEYTIVS 000" vP0OL-CSL-TOT
NOIILWVMISINIWAY - ZGL 3dad
saaniTtpuadx3
LT 12 Gz 821'9%¢ 0086281 GL'6E6'Z6 00°890‘6€b SINNIATY TYIOL
LT 12 §7'821'9v€E 00°862°81 GL'6E6'Z6 00°890'6EWL 000 3daa Te30L
06" 2§ 00°005°6 00006 00°006°01 00°000'02 NOILNEI¥INOD/SNOILYNOA 000°G6L9-000-1I0T
L9 Th 00°068°¢€ 000 00'osL'z 00°009°9 SINIWIZUOVY FSYIT 002°L99-000-10T
06 b8 00°680°T 0008 00°GT6'S 00°000°L TYINIY NOITIAYd 000°£.99-000-10T
00°0 00°002°2 00°0 00°0 00°002°'¢ SNOISS3DNOD 000°059-000-10T
00" P 00°08F 00°0 00°0¢ 00008 SATVS 000°6F9-000-T0T
VE" 6 00°966 00°'0 00'F09 ‘91 007009 LT SKHYYO0¥d WIMS 000°8r9-000-T0T1
1€ 16 00°G9G'T 00" €T09T 00°GEP'9T. 00°000'8T NIWIL 000°LP9-000-T0T
05021 (SL°8p9'€) 00'0 SL 8PV 'TZ 00'008 LT dWYD AYd 000°S¥9-000-T01
00°0 00°006°T 000 000 0070061 T7Y91004 9Y1d SIII WYEO0HUd TLL 0P9-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G6'T 00°0 00°'0 00°00S ‘T ATYM/NNY MG OLL"0F9-000-T0T
00°pTT (00°012) (00°'06) 00°0TL'T 007006 ‘T TIYEAZTION ST SWYYDOUd 69L°0v9-000-T0T
Sh 12 00°0€S6 'S 00°0 00°0TG‘T 00°0%0 ‘L AYIHO¥Y SHHAI WYEOOUd 89L°0b9~000-T0T
6€°GT 00°GTh’S 00586 00°686 00°00b'9 TIVEIANSYE SITI WYYIO0ud L9L°0b9-000-T0T
80"V 00"€Th ‘L 00°'61¢€ 00°GT1E 00°82L'L SOINITO S3IFI WYYO0HUd 99L°0%9-000-10T
82 9b1 (00°LST'T) 000 00°LG9'’€E 00°006°2C TIVEII0S 11NAY SITAI WYYO0uUd G9L°0v9-000-T0T
96" 1T 00°S9% ‘2 000 00°GEE 00°008°‘¢ TIVELIOS HINOA SIFI WYYO0¥d 9L '0b9-000-T0T
9b " G§ 00°G61'8 (00°69) 00°60Z'0T 00°00b ‘8T ¥IDI0S SITI WYHO0¥d €9L°0v¥9-000-10T
810 00°'0G6¥% ‘662 00°06GS 00°0656S 00°000'00¢€ INYYO 000°996-000-T0T
000 3adaa
: sanuanay
aNnd SNIIVYIAO T¥YIANID - 10T pung
adasn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (dS¥a¥ddq) (TYWIONEY) 139008 JIANIWY NOILAI¥DS3A YIGWAN 19
Lodg % JONYIvY 1202/T€/0T HLINOW 1zo0eg/1€/01 ¢¢-1¢0¢

dTAYTIVAY

v/1 :9beg

404 ALIAILDY 3ONYTYE QLA
T120C/T€/0T ONIANI AOIY¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 I1Y0d3dd IYNLIANIdXI ANY INNIAIH

dtysumo] sewoy] :d9d
S YHTAL :I98()
Wd Pp:T0 T20Z/22/11



16°1 0Z'pee't 0070 08°6¢ 00°0GE‘T ATYNOH IWIL-L¥¥d SIAOYM 000°G0L-L9L-T0T
TIYELINSYE - L9¢ 3daa
GL'9 €L°0GS 'Y 00°0 Lz 62€ 00°088'p ATNOOH YOOTA/SDINITO HINOA - 99, 3dad Te3IOL
00°0 00°00L 000 00°'0 00°00L SI¥IHS-1 S3ITddNS ONILIWYIJO 00€°0KL-99L-T0T
000 00°008 0070 000 00°008 S3I7ddNS ONIILYHIJO 000°0bL-99L-TOT
66 € 18°9L 00°0 61°¢€ 00708 dWOD S, NIWNHOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
€L L Z8°9LZ 0070 8T €2Z 00°'00€ NOILNEIYLNOD ¥IAOTIWI ¥DIJ 000°GTL-99L-T0T
0T°01 01" L69°C 0070 06'20¢ 00°000°€ ATHNOH AWIL-1¥Yd SADYM 000°60L-99L-T0T
AIMOOH ¥00Td/SOINITO HLNOXA - 99, adadg
L6°19 €0°FGE’'T 00°9€T L6 GEB'E 00°06T°9 TIYELd0S 11ndY - 69, 3deg Te3ol
€0° b8 00°66G6S 00°0 00°Tb6‘C 00°00G‘€E SIDIANIS QILOTELNOD 000°0T8-S9L-T0T
00°ZL 002k 00°80T 00°'80T 00°06T SI¥IHS-I S3ITddNS ONILVEIJO 00€°0VL-S9L-T0T
pP1 9€ €0 THE'T 000 L6°8SL 00°00T°2C S3ITddNS ONILYEAJO 000°0bL-S9L-TOT
00°08z (00°8T) 00°82 00°82 00°0T dWOD S, NIWNHOM 000'6TL-G9L-T0T
0070 00°0¢€ 00°'0 0070 00°0€ NOILNEIYINOD HIAOTdWA ¥YIId 000°GSTL-69L-T0T
00°'0 00°00% 00°0 000 00°00¥F ATYNOH IWIL-I¥Vd SAOYM 000°S0L-59L-T0T
TI¥91d0S 11InAdY - ¢9¢ 3daqg
vZ'0€ 86°69G6'T 0098 Zbh 089 00°0S2'2 TIYEL30S HINOA b9L 3dag Teaxo0l
0070 00°006 00°0 000 00°006 SI¥IHS-1 SIITddNS ONILWYEJO 00€°0bL-p9L-T0T
00°0 00°00S 000 00°0 00006 S3IIT4ANS ONILYEIJ0 000°0bL-b9L-T0T
96" bLE (bL"89) 00°98 VL €6 0062 dWOD S, NIWNJOM 000'6TL-b9L-TOT
LS SS ze-ee 00°0 89" 1% 00°SL NOILNEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWI ¥YIIJ 000°STL-b9L-T0T
L9 zL 00°50¢2 00°0 00°6¥S 00°'06GL ATYNOH 3IWIL-I¥Y¥Yd SIOUM 000°S0L-b9L-T0T
TTY¥Eld0S HLNOA - r9L 3dag
bz 19 P9°9TT'G S8 TIh6 ‘T 9€°€80°8 00°00Z'€T ¥EID0S - €9 3dag Te20L
00°0 00°0GT 00°0 00°'0 00°06ST HSI¥Ed NON-SIITddNS ONILWERO 00L 0bL-€9L-T0T
00°'0 00°00S5°T 000 00°0 00°006°T SNOISSEONOD-SIITAdNSs GL9 0bL-£9L-TO0T
ELTLE 0€ €S 00°021'T 0L'962'¢ 00°0GE'2 SI¥IHS-1 SIITAdNS ONILWYIJO 00€°0bL-€9L-T0T
26°L6 L zL 98°69¢ 8z 'Lev '€ 00°00S‘¢€ S3ITddNS ONILWIIJ0 000°0bL-£9L-T0T
8188 b9 €2 T€£°96T 9€°9LT 00002 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-£9L-T0T
€0 1€ P8 bHE 1€°1¢2 91°6ST 00°006 NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWA ¥IOIJ 000°GTL-£9L-T0T
96 0% b1°2L6'C LE"8LT 98°L20'2 00°000'S ATYNOH FWIL-IMYd SIOYM 000°S0L-£9L-T0T
¥dD00S - £9L 3deq
00°0 00°000'6 000 00°0 00°000'6 SWYYD0¥d SNIZILID YOINAS - g9, 3dsg Teaol
00°0 00°000°’6 0070 00°'0 00°000'6 S3IITddNS ONILYEIJO 000°0FL-29L-TOT
SWYYD0¥d SNIZILID YOIN3IS - z9. 2adag
b6°98 9L'0G9°‘¢E 00°6¢ b2'662°'H2 00°0S6°LZ . SHYY90¥d WIMS - 19,. 31dag tTeaog
62" 1€ PE 190’2 0070712 99°89¢6 00°000°€ HDONYNIINIVW/SYIVATY 000°0€6-T9L-T0T
saanitpuadxy
aNnd ONILYYId0 IVY3ANID - T0T pung
azasn (TYWHONEY) TYWION (ISYIYOIA) ASYIAYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 139004 QIANIWY NOILdI¥OS3Aa JIFWAN 19
19049 % FDONYTIYE 1202/1€/0T HINOW 1262Z/1€/01 zz-1202
FTAYTIVAY d0d ALIAILDY FONYTIYE dLA
1202/1€/0T ONIONE AOI¥3d dTysumol sewoyr :€d
) S YIdTAL :I8s()
v/2 :abeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O04 I¥0dd¥ FUNLIANAIXI ANV IANIATY . Wd vv:T0 T1202/22/T11



000°0FL-TLL-TOT

00°00T (09°86) 0070 09 ' 86 00°0 SIITddNS 9ONILYIId0
09°€8L'T (8T°F8) 00°L8 81°68 00°§ dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
06°CE L1'92 00°0 €8°21 00°6€ NOILNEI¥INOD ¥IXOTAWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-TLL-TOT
09 €€ 00°z€e€ 00'0 00891 00° 006G ATYNOH IWIL-IY¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TIYEL00d 9¥T1d - TLL 3dag
ANCYA BE PEDP ‘PGS LG"€GG'6T 2978917 ‘ELT 00°€06°L2C JONUNILNIYW 3 SNOILYYI4O - QLL 3dag Teaol
000 00°0ST ‘9 00°0 00°'0 00°0ST’9 AYILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TO0T
GE'0G 6L°€68 91962 12°906 00°008'T TYINIY INIAWINOJ 00T'0b6-0LL-TOT
00°00T (0E€°685'T) 00’0 0£°685'T 00°0 TYINIY LITIOL ATAYLY0d 000°0¥6-0LL-T0T
TL°b8 GG LT6 11°91¢L Gh 280'G 00°000'9 T304 TISAIA 3 SYD 00T°8£6-0LL-T0T
€201 9€°98€£°S 00" vzeE b9 €19 0070009 ASNIAXT ITOIHIA 000°8€6-0LL-TO0T
6L°99 29°981°1¢ TETESL'L BEET9‘CH 00°008°‘€9 FONYNILNIVA/SYIVdaY 000" 0€6-0LL-T0T
Lb 19 82°2Z0F ‘0T 12°252'¢ 2L L6691 00°000°LZ SIILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
9088 SE'6L9'T 00°0 G9°€8€'21 00°€90'pT ALITIGYIT TY¥INID IONYINSNI 000°0T16-0LL-TO0T
GG LL 05 pee 19°L8 0G°SLL 00°000'T SNOILYDINNWWOD SSATIANIM 00T°0S8-0LL-T0T
bb° 1S €v8ZL Z9°821 LS TLL 00°006‘T ANOHAITIL 000°068-0LL-T0T
6016 ZL°S86°C 00°0 8Z'v1G'0€ 007006 ‘€€ SIDIA¥IS QILIVIINOD 000°018-0LL-T0T
¥0° 29 Zh pob T 09°829 866622 00°00L‘€ S3IT4dNS ONILWEIJO 000" 0FL-0LL-TOT
pS 9L 26 16¢€ €1°8LY 80°'8FT'T 00°006'T dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-0LL-TOT
61" 1b 0L T2 00°0 0€°8bHT 00°09€ NOILNEININOD ¥IXOTIWI NOISNIA 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
0V Z€E 8202 00°0 L6 00°0€ INOODJDY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-0LL-TOT
LE"Z8 LE 188 26°81p €9°8TT'P 00°000°S NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWI ¥IIJ 000°STL-0LL-TOT
0€°1ST  (0G°69L) 00°SbE 05°692'2 0070061 TYINOLINYL S3IOYM 000°ZTL-0LL-TOT
16°96 9L°b09'T 62°621'¢G b2 S6€£°'06G 00°'000°‘2S ATHNOH FWIL-Il¥V¥d SIOUM 000°60L-0LL-TOT
0z 1b €T P9L'T 00°0 L8°GET'T 00°000°€ ATYNOH AWIL-TINd SAOYM 00T ' v0L-0LL-TOT
FONYNIINIVA ¥ SNOILWYEd0 - 0LL 31dag
62°8 G0 LZE'T 00°09 S6°6T1 00" LKE'T TIYEXITION - 69, 3dag Telol
86" LY S0'0€T 00°09 G6°6TT 00°062 S3I1ddNS ONILYHIJO 000°0bvL-69L-T0T
00°0 00" LE 00°0 00°0 00" LE dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-69L-T0T
00°0 007091 00°0 00'0 00°091 NOILNEIYINOD YHAAOTIWI ¥DOIJ 000" GTL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°000'T 00'0 00°0 00°000'T ATHNOH dAWIL-I1¥¥d SIAOYM 000°S0L-69L-T0T
TIVEAZTTION - 69 3dag
2L ZE 8BS 0vE'‘E 00'0 AR AR 00°696 ‘% AYIHO¥Y - 89, 3dag Te1ol
bp 9T GL'200'T 00°0 GZ'L6T 00°002°'T SIMIHS-L SIITddNS ONILYIAd0 00€°'0bL-89L-T0T
€h° 1€ 00°08% 00°'0 00°022 00°00L SEITd4dNS ONILYYIAO 000°0bL-89L-T0T
88°91 €0°bS 000 L6°0T 00769 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-89L-T0T
06°2Zb 00°GTT 00°0 00°68 00°002 NOILNEI¥INOD "¥IAOTAWNA ¥OIJ 000°GTL-89L-T0T
69 °6€ 08°'889'1 00°0 0Z'T1T'T 0070082 ATHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-89L-T0T
. A¥AHOYY - 89. 3daq
08°0 00" L8V 'E 00°0 00°82 00°G1G'€ TIYELINSYE - (9¢ 3dag Teiog
00°0 00°06E'T 00°0 00°0 00°06€°T SI¥IHS-L SIITddNS ONILWIFIO 00€°0FL-L9L-T0T
00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°006 S317ddNS SNILY¥IJO 000°0bL-L9L-T0T
920 LL 68 00'0 £€2'0 00706 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-L9L-TOT
88'0 €0°€22 00°0 L6°T 00°'s2¢ NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTAWI ¥DIJ 000°GTL-L9L-T0T
saanitpuadxy3
*ANQd ONILVYIJO TYYANID - T0T pund
azasn (TYIMONEY) TYWHON (ISYIYDIA) ISYIYONI (TYWHONEY) TYNNON 1390n9 QIANINY NOILdI¥DS3IA ¥IGWAN 1D

19dad % FONVTYL 12b2/1€/0T HINOW 120Z/1€/01 22-1202
ATEVTIVAY ¥03d ALIAILOY HONYTIYE dLX

: 1202/1€/0T ONIONT QOTHId drysumol sewoyl :€q
S YITAL :ass()
v/€ :abeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥04 I1¥0d3¥d IMNLIANIAAXT ANV IONIATL Nd PP:T0 T2C0Z/22/TT1



€6°0LT PE BET'ICT (6T €6V ‘EQ) (PE LT6'162) (00°8LL OLT) SIYNLIANIAXE 3 SINNIATY 3O I3AN
T1°€9 16°886'F22 ST T16L'TYH 60°LS8'bBE 00°9¥8'609 SAYNLIANIAXT TYIOL
LT 1C GZ"82Z1'9bE 00°862 8T GL'6€6'C6 00°890'6€WF . SENNIATY TYLIOL
*ONNd SONILVMIAO T¥Y¥ANID - 10T pung
I1°€9 16886 ‘b2z ST TI6L'1H 60" LS8 'F8E 00°9r8°609 SIYNLIANIIXT TYIOL
6608 S8 EVS'E €o‘oeL't ST°960°ST 00°0%9 ‘81 NIVYL - 9.L 3dag Te3oL
TL°09 €9°€68°G 9L TLS'T LE'90T'6 00°000°ST AYTLNO TYLIdYD 000°0L6-9LL-T0T
£5°09 8986 000 ZETTIGT 00062 T3nd TISIIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-9LL-10T
TL 98¢ (29'00€’'p) Lz 8yl 29°008°S 00°006 T JONYNFINIYW/SHIVATY 000" 0€6-9LL-T0T
SE'T 9p " 6€ 00°0 vS°0 00°0¥% dWOD S, NIWMUOM 000'6TL-9LL-TOT
§9°2Z GE" L6 00°0 §9°¢ 0070071 NOILNEIYINOD ¥IAOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL-9LL-TOT
86°1 GE'GIL'T 00°0 69 pe 00°0SL’T ATYNOH JWIL-IH¥Yd SIOUM 000°S0L-9LL-T0T
NIVYL - 9.( 3dag
L2801 (€Z2°G16°1) 00°0 €2°8v8'61 00 €€€ 8T dW¥D A¥d - GLL 3dsg Teaol
00°0 00°262'1 00°0 00°0 00°262'T ONIHSITENd % ONILNI¥d 000°T06-SLL-TOT
01'b6 82001 00°0 2L 66G'T 00°00L'T SIITddNS ONIILWYEIE0 000°0bL-SLL-TOT
6G°6T1 (ze€'zh) 00°'0 ZE°8GC 007912 dWOD S, NIWNYOM 000" 6TL-GLL-TOT
b9 ETT (9p"€61) 00°0 9p-8LZ'T 00°62T'1 NOILNEIYINOD WAXOTINI YOI 000°STL-GLL-TOT
LE'6TT (EL"TTL'T) 000 €L TTIL'9T 00°000'bT ATINOH IWIL-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°G0L-SLL-TOT
dWYD A¥ad - G 3dag
LE" TV Gz ETL'vI 60°0TS T SL 928’01 007066 's¢e SINIAZ TVYIOA4S - bLL 1dad Teiog
00°'0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIYd 000" T06-bLL-TOT
1" 10T (00°001) 00°0 00°002°L 00°00T°¢L SIDINY¥IS TYNOISSIIONd 000" LTI8-bLL-TOT
LT Ve 00°G9€'T 000 00°GEV 00°008°T SIDIA¥IS AALOVELNOD 000°018-vLL-TOT
00°0 00°0Sz2'T 00°0 000 00°0SZ'1 ATYM/NOY NG ONILWEIA0 0ST 0bL-bLL-TOT
68°b2 09°192'8 vL"9G0'T 0v"8EL'Z 00°000°'TT SIITAdNS ONILYYIA0 000°0VL-bLL-TOT
19°6¥% 6L°80T 12716 12716 00002 dWOD S, NIWNYOM 000" 6TL-bLL-TOT
L8 21 92 bvLI bL"GZ vL ST 00°002 NOILNEIYINOD "¥IAOTAWI V¥OId 000°GTL-VLL-TOT
1Z2°11 09°€99'2 0F'9€E 0F"9€E 00°000°€ ATYNOH FWIL-L¥¥d SIOYM 000°G0L-bLL-TOT
SINIAT TY¥IDEAS - bLL 3daa
9L LY 6E€°GLT 00°L8 19°89¢ 00°bbS TI¥91003 9Y¥1d - TLL 3dag Teaol
) saIniTpuadxy
aNNd ONIIWY3IdO TYYIANID - T[0T Pung
azsn (TYWIONEY) TUYWEON (ISYIUDIA) FSYIAYONI (TYNNONEY) TYWION 139009 dIANINY NOILdI¥DS3A YIGWAN 1D
195049 % FONYIVE T202/1€/0T HINOW 1207/1€/01 Zz-1202
ITEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY JONYIYE QLA s
: 1202/1€/0T ONIONZ QOT¥Id drysumog sewoyy :€Q
S YdTAL :a9s(
v/b :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJd 190ddd IUALIANIAAXE ANY ANNIATYH WA BE:TO T7207/77/7T



PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS OCTOBER 2021

The parks are still busy but the kids have gone back to school and it has slowed down as fall approaches.

ROETHKE PARK
We have cleaned up Haunted Train sites and put the park facilities to bed for Winter, everything is
winterized now.

ROBERTS PARK

Tim Roenicke has his show almost ready and it will start when Winter Wonderland starts. We will allow
sites to start setting up the week of Thanksgiving. The parking lot by diamond 1 has been paved and
striped and looks really nice!

Community Park
None

Day Park

None

Thomas Trail
None

Sports and Programs
Registration for Boys’ Basketball and the Basketball Clinic has ended and teams/groups will be
assembled soon. Archery registration has opened and class times are filling up!

Nature Center and Preserve

Walked the Preserve with the Fish and Wildlife staff, EGLE and the DNR about the DOW settlement
work, permits and input. We received both permits for the Nature Center and we are working with Wobig
and Wolgast to get work underway again.

EVENTS

Winter Wonderland Update: We have all of our sponsorships done.
Garber Chevrolet on Gratiot $5,000

Fullerton Tool $2,500
HSC $2,500
Meijer $2,000
Yeo & Yeo $1,000
Thomas Township Kiwanis $1,500
Mid Valley [nsurance $500
Stroeble Automotive $500
State Bank $500

Attendees of the Winter Wonderland event will be given the option to use Credit/Debit cards for payment
and all fees for card sales will be absorbed through the Township. This decision was made by Russ.



